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From: NR
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN= SBB867E795854D7187A05C25946FBDF3--
Sent: 11/12/2023 16:44:10
To: Holmes, Jane [jane.holmes@executiveoffice-ni.gov.uk]
Subject: RE: Update
Hi Jane,

See below table of devices:

Device Device
User Device | working reset? Comments
John Loughran iPad Yes No Device requesting passcode after restarting.
Dara O'Hagan iPad Yes No Device requesting passcode after restarting.
Device has been reset, when switched on new user
Stephen McGlade iPad Yes Yes setup begins
Device has been reset, when switched on new user
Michelle O'Neill iPad Yes Yes setup begins
Declan kearney iPad Yes No Device requesting passcode after restarting.
Junior Minister FM iPad Yes No Device requesting passcode after restarting.
Philip Weir {Spad 1) iPad Yes No Device requesting passcode after restarting.
Richard Bullick/ELP (Spad
2) iPad Yes No Device requesting passcode after restarting.
Lee reynolds/Kim Ashton Device has been reset, when switched on new user
(Spad 3) iPad Yes Yes setup begins
Philip Weir (Spad 1) iPhone | Yes No Device requesting passcode after restarting.
Device has been reset, when switched on new user
Richard Bulhck (Spad 2) iPhone | Yes Yes setup begins
'''''''''''''' N R iPhone | Yes No Device requesting passcode after restarting.
Junior Minister FM iPhone | Yes No Device requesting passcode after restarting.
Michelle Canning iPhone | Yes No Device requesting passcode after restarting.
NR iPhone | Yes No Device requesting passcode after restarting.
Device has been reset, when switched on new user
Michelle O'Neill iPhone | Yes Yes setup begins
Dara O'Hagan iPhone | Yes No Device requesting passcode after restarting.
NR iPad Yes No Device requesting passcode after restarting.
Device has been reset, when switched on new user
Stephen McGlade iPhone | Yes Yes setup begins
Device has been reset, when switched on new user
John Loughran iPhone | Yes Yes setup begins
Device has been reset, when switched on new user
Declan Kearney iPhone | Yes Yes setup begins

Is any further info required?

Thanks

NR
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From: Holmes, Jane <Jane.Holmes@executiveoffice-ni.gov.uk>
Sent: Monday, December 11, 2023 4:29 PM

To: NR y@executiveoffice-ni.gov.uk>
Subject: Update '

Cannot get online on laptop so haven’t been able to send you the template - will send later.
Will give you a shout in a bit.
Jane

Sent with BlackBerry Work
(www.blackberry.com)
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